PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Memorandum

To: MAYOR LYNN AND BOROUGH ASSEMBLY

From: THOMAS RUMMEL, PUBLIC WORKS ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
Date: 02/03/2026

CC: STEVE GIESBRECHT, BOROUGH MANAGER

Previous work completed in 2012 for the City of Petersburg by GV Jones & Associates,
Inc. (GVJ&A) included the design of upgrades to the existing water treatment plant
clearwell tank. At that time the City did not have the funds to implement the designed
tank improvements.

The Borough has recently received funding to move ahead with tank improvements
which consists of removal of the existing tank and replacement with a new covered
tank. The Borough requested a proposal from GVJ&A to provide design services related
to the replacement of the existing clearwell with a new covered tank.

Due to our prior experience with GV Jones and their historical familiarity with the
project, | am requesting that we secure the design and technical services of GVJ&A as
outlined in the proposal (attached) using the Capital Project Fund #759. Cost of
services is not to exceed $200,600.00 upon completion.

Thank you for your consideration.



